Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board on July 31, 2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any
matters that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: July 24, 2018
Sarah Sterling
CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams Triona Fritsch Gary Spielmann
Russell Bartolotta Tony Jones Colin Stair
Rick Bianchi James Lapenn Sarah Sterling
Jim Calvin John Lee Brian Stickles
Jim Campion Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier
David Fingar John Reilly
Tish Finnegan Robert Sherwood

1. Chairman’s Report

2. Minutes, June 26, 2018*

3. Treasurer’s Report*

4. President and CEO Report

5. Hudson Development Corporation

6. Committee Reports

a. Audit and Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
1.Default Mortgage Review
i.  DNIJ Properties LLC (Ginsberg Project)
ii.  Paul Harpis
c. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee
1.Portfolio Review*
e. Workforce & Education Committee
7. Public Comments

Attachments:

Draft June 26, 2018 minutes
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, June 26, 2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on June 26, 2018.
The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

_ AtendesName | Wl | Swms | Armved
Ruth Adams Board Member Excused

Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused

Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present

Jim Calvin Board Member Excused

Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present

David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present

Tish Finnegan Board Member Present | 8:31lam
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused

Tony Jones Chairman Present

James Lapenn Board Member Present

John Lee Board Member Present

Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present

Michael Polemis Board Member Present | 8:33am
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Present

Robert Sherwood Board Member Present

Gary Spielmann Board Member Present

Colin Stair Board Member Present | 8:37am
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present | 8:32am
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present | 8:33am
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present

F. Michael Tucker | President/CEO Present

Brandon Dory Project Manager Present | 8:38am
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Excused

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present

Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Linda Mussmann Supervisor, City of Hudson 4™ Ward Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones welcomed Carmine Pierro, the new Chairman of the IDA. He reminded the Board that as
IDA Chairman, Mr. Pierro held an ex-officio seat on the CEDC Board. Mr. Jones noted there was
currently a great deal of activity in the county. He stated Drumlin Fields would be gearing up soon.
They anticipate creating 25 jobs and producing 10,000 cases of brandy annually. He stated ACW
Woodworking had closed on the property in the Commerce Park. He reminded the Board CEDC had
provided the start-up with loans. Mr. Jones stated Mike had met with the new owners of Catamount,
who had expressed their intention to make immediate investments in the operation.

Mr. Jones noted the CFA application process was in full force. He stated Premier Brands, Hudson
Valley Creamery, the Fireman’s Home and Hudson Parks Conservancy were among the
organizations submitting CFA’s. Mr. Tucker was providing guidance on the applications, helping to
move them forward to submission.

Mr. Jones reviewed the County’s Economic Development Committee meeting for the Board. He
noted housing was the focus of the meeting. He stated several plans had been developed, which need
to be combined into a single plan. Mr. Reilly felt CEDC should act as a clearing house, allowing a
uniform message to be presented from the County and the City of Hudson. M. Jones noted there are
multiple complex portions of the issue and encouraged the Board to learn about the issues. He stated
electronic copies of the Housing Needs Assessment and the Hudson Strategic Housing Plan were
available. He asked those interested request for the documents be emailed to them.

Mr. Reilly noted broadband was in the cleanup stages, and felt there would be no further funding
from NYS. He explained that while some were not served, they may be connected during the clean
up process. He estimated 99% of the County would be covered at the end of the process.

Minutes:

Mr. Bianchi questioned the first line of the Treasurer’s Report section in the May 22, 2018 minutes
that stated “Mr. Tucker stated assets totaled $9,600.” Mr. Tucker stated that section of the minutes
would be corrected to read, “Mr. Tucker stated total assets increased $9,600.” Mr. Bianchi made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the May 22, 2018 minutes with the suggested
change. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the balance sheet show assets are down $36,000 from May of 2017. He noted the
profit and loss shows an increase of $12,000 in revenue and total expenses over budget by $20,000.
He noted a portion of the difference was his renegotiated contract which had been increased for 2018,
after the budget had been approved. He stated Membership was over budget by $11,600, but noted
that most memberships renewed in the first part of the year. He noted direct program expenses were
$8,000 over budged due to the annual meeting. He explained New Initiatives was over budget due to
the $5,000 allocated to the YES Program, the CEDC portion of the Olana study and the Goat Feasibility
Study. Mr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi to approve the presented Treasurer’s
Report. Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the potential CFA projects he has been in discussions with. He stated Catamount
was anticipated to increase their attendance significantly. Mr. Tucker stated he and Ms. Lane had met
with the regional representative of the SBA, a member of the SCORE organization and several loan




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

clients. Marketing would begin soon on the Fall MicroBusiness Class. He noted there was currently
one applicant to the Energize NY program and a number of solar project proposals.

Mr. Tucker stated CEDC had participated in the YES graduation. He reminded the Board the next job
fair would be held in October. He was working through the logistics of the summer intern program
that had been awarded a grant from the Berkshire Taconic Foundation. He noted there was a window
of time, which is fast closing. He stated if no deferment was possible the program could be done in
the fall.

Mr. Tucker asked the Board to consider the options regarding the Ginsberg’s property. He noted no
building had been constructed which would set in motion the penalty mortgage for a total of $340,000
due to CEDC. He noted he had been asked if CEDC would take the property back in place of the
penalty mortgage. Mr. Polemis pointed out several of the Board members were unaware of the history
of the property. He asked that a description be circulated to allow the Board to make an informed
decision. Mr. Jones agreed stating the item would be addressed at the July meeting. Ms. Sterling
suggested the Executive Committee meet prior to the full board meeting.

Committee Reports:

Mr. Jones stated the Governance and Nominating and Executive Committee had met in June. He stated
the Executive Committee had discussed a proposed version of the investor model of fundraising. He
noted good ideas were discussed and the proposal would be refined and discussed again. He noted
sustainability was the most important issue. He stated this would be an ongoing agenda item and a
proposal would be distributed once a final version is reached.

Mr. Jones asked Mr. Campion to review the Governance and Nominating Committee meeting. Mr.
Campion stated the Committee had interviewed Brian Stickles for the vacant Board seat. He reviewed
Mr. Stickles credentials and stated the Committee had voted to recommend Mr. Stickles to the full
board for election to the Board. Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to elect Mr.
Stickles to the CEDC Board seat. Carried.

Mr. Jones noted the Loan Committee had not met in the past month. He reviewed the Loan portfolio
with the Board noting the SBA report was clean and Nancyscans owed one payment. Mr. Lapenn
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the Portfolio review. Carried.

Mr. Jones asked if there was any public comment. He recognized Supervisor Linda Mussmann from
the City of Hudson and welcomed her to the meeting. Having no other business to discuss and no
public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Polemis seconded by Mr. Stair. Carried. The
meeting adjourned at 9:46 a.m.

Respectfully submiited by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




9:03 AM

07/06/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of June 30, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Due from PFL
Accounts Receivahle

Allowance for Bad debt SBA
Other loans receivable
SBA Loans Receivable
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Property 8 Capitalized Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans

Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
Grants Receivable
Loans Receivable
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000-01 - *Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses

Deferred Revenue
Land Deposit
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA

Long term Deferrd Revenue
Total Long Term Liabillitles
Total Liabilities

Equity
Invested in Capital Assets

Net assets Restricted

Jun 30, 18 Jun 30,17 $ Change % Change
1,863,145,74  1,961,202.92 -98,057.18 -5.0%
1,863,145.74  1,961,202,92 -98,057.18 -5.0%
286.27 0.00 286.27 100.0%
43,666.67 25,943.69 17,722.98 68.3%
-34,816.73 -63,712.00 18,895.27 35.2%
8,312.15 24,423.54 -16,111.39 -66.0%
399,974.72 369,978.56 29,996.16 8.1%
417,423.08 366,633.79 50,789.29 13.9%
2,280,5668.82 2,327,836.71 -47,267.89 -2.0%
9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
-114,767.17  -139,421.57 24,654.40 17.7%
28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
255,962.47 312,834.26 -56,871.79 -18.2%
706,374.60 654,061.47 52,313.13 8.0%
876,061.59 864,657.14 11,404.45 1.3%
3,166,431.92  3,206,427.37 -38,995.45 -1.2%
13,476.31 4,944.22 8,532.09 172.6%
13,476.31 4,944.22 8,532.09 172.6%
14,875.00 13,939.92 935.08 6.7%
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
23,175.00 17,239.92 5,935.08 34.4%
36,651.31 22,184.14 14,467.17 65.2%
481,332.77 442,892.39 38,440.38 8.7%
65,962.47 107,834.26 -51,871.79 -48.1%
537,295.24 550,726.65 -13,431.41 -2.4%
573,946.55 672,910.79 1,035.76 0.2%
9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
296,734.51 307,654.12 -10,919.61 -3.6%

Page 1




9:03 AM

07/06/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2018

Unrestricted Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 18 Jun 30,17 $ Change % Change
2,295,379.64 2,270,416.16 24,963.48 1.1%
-9,430.29 41,512,78 -50,943.07 -122.7%
2,592,485.37 2,632,516.58 -40,031.21 -1.6%
3,166,431.92  3,205,427.37 -38,995.45 -1.2%

Page 2




9:07 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

07/06/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through June 2018
Jan-Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 24,500.01 32,000.00 -7,499.99 76.6%
Columbia County 230,000.00 230,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Genelcs Grant 10,000.00
Grant Income 18,135.42 20,158.00 -2,022.58 90.0%
Loan Income 29,285.18 26,869.20 2,415.98 108.0%
Membership/Sponsorship 47,108.65 42,600.02 4,608.63 110.8%
Other Income 5,768.86 23,913.92 -18,145.06 24.1%
SBA Microloan T/A 37,919.25 33,999.99 3,919.26 111.5%
Total Income 402,717.37 409,441.13 -6,723.76 98.4%
Expense
Commerce Park Land Expenses 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Conferences and Training 986.00 1,250.02 -264.02 78.9%
Consulting ~TSl1 64,002.00 60,000.00 4,002.00 106.7%
Consulting Fees 15,969.50 8,760.02 7,219.48 182.5%
Direct Program Expenses 13,294.49 5,000.02 8,294.47 265.9%
Employer Payroll Taxes 15,926.49 14,7560.02 1,176.47 108.0%
Facility 156,496.11 15,496.11 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 25,869.10 25,000.01 869.09 103.6%
Insurance 3,171.00 3,500.00 -329.00 90.6%
Interest Expense 266.84 273.00 -6.16 97.7%
MicroBlz Expenses 6,614.96 9,875.06 -3,360.10 66.0%
New Initiatives 31,514.07 17,600.02 14,014.05 180.1%
Office Expense 23,810.39 256,375.07 -1,564.68 93.8%
Other Expenses 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 100.0%
Payroll 156,414.50 157,625.14 -1,210.64 99.2%
Professional Fees 21,521.26 23.925.04 -2,403.78 90.0%
Public Relations/Marketing 9,890.95 13,800.02 -3,909.07 71.7%
Total Expense 412,147.66 399,619.55 12,528.11 103.1%
Net Ordinary [ncome -9,430.29 9,821.58 -19,251.87 -96.0%
Net Income -9,430.29 9,821.58 -19,251.87 -96.0%

Page 1




Z jo | abeg

62°0SP'6- z6'290'c) 6+'608'81 85°96E'6 82'669'05- awoouj AreuipIQ 39N
99LrLTY  PRO9Z 000 00°052'L Z8'089'70F asuadx3 [e30)
66'068'6 000 000 000 $6°068'6 Bunaxsepysuoneiay oland
9z'1es'1e 000 000 00°0 gz'1es'ie S99 |eUOISSBI0Id
0SvLY'95L 000 000 000 0svLY'9s1 lioifed
00°005'L 000 000 00°006'L 000 sasuadxg J2L30
6£°018'€2 00°0 000 00°0 6£°0L8'sT asuadxg 320
L0718'1e 000 000 000 10'%15°18 soAneniu| meN
96’15’90 000 000 000 96'p1S'9 sasuadx3 zIgoI1W
¥8'992 ¥8'992 000 000 000 asuadx3 3salayu|
000 000 000 00'052- - 00°052 sasuadx3 pung-1aju|
00'LLL'E 00°0 000 000 00'LLL'e doueinsuy
0L'698'GZ 000 000 000 01'698'5Z syyeusgd abuy
LL'96Y'S) 000 000 000 L1°96%'S1 Auroey
61°926'G1 000 0070 00°0 6+'926'S1L saxe], [jolfed Jokojdurg
6¥'¥62') 000 00°0 000 6¥ ¥6Z €l sasuadx3 wetboid 10a11g
0§'696'GL 000 000 000 05'696'G) so24 Buninsuoy
00°200'%8 000 000 000 00'200'¥9 IS1- Buginsuos
00'986 000 000 000 00°986 Bujutel) pue sasusiauon
asuadxgy
8701220 areze'st 6¥'608'8L 8g'0v9'9l ¥6°LE6'E5E swoay| (2301
52'616'LE 00°0 000 000 GT'616'LE V/1 UeO[OOIN VS
98'89L'S zE'818 16'9¢¢ 00'002Z £OEOV'y awodu| JBYI0
S9'80}'LY 000 000 000 €9'80L' LY diysuosuodg/diysiaquiaiy
81°682'62 v LLS'ZL gL'2ze 86°91Y'91 00°0 2wooU| UBo]
Zr'seL'sl 000 ZreeL'sl 00°0 00°0 3wodU| JueIS
00°000'0L 000 00°0 000 00°000°01 uelD SIIBUIY) JBOD
000 000 000 000 000 »s BWODL] JURID
00°000'06Z 000 000 000 00°000'0£2 Kunoy elqunjod
L0°00G'¥2 000 000 000 10°006'v2 aNUBATY SAFENSIVIWPY
awoduy

asuadxgpewosy] AsuUIpio

vIoL vas v [ejol pung 9gQo € 1ejol pung ueoy g Bugeiadg | e301

810z sunp ybnouays Arenuep
sse|) Aq sso B Hjold siseq jensooy

81/90/20
diop juswdojaaaq onwuouo93 eliquinjon) WY 0Z:6



Z 40 7 obeg

620V 6~ Z6°Z90°CL 67°608'8) 85°96E°6 82°669°05- . auoosu| 39N
I EEESSS—— I ————
Ivi0L vas v ieol pund 9403 € {#301 punj ueoj g Bugessd( 1 jej0L

810z sunp ybnouy} Atenuep
sse|) Aq ssOT % Jjoid siseg Jeniooy

81/90/L0
dio) JuswdojeAa( d1WOUO02T BIGWN[OY) e 0z



00 TLLLIE 00°LI8°TL looztsts | | SMI953Y JIMOL J33eM

00'vS6'SHT 00'0LE96 00°0££96 | 00269'7C 94T Auno) suaaig joueg

00'28S'6€ SN Auno) auaalg jodjueg

00VE0'ET Y11 yueg Ay
00°790°TT €411 jueg Aay spurnj ueoi vds
00V8S'6¥T 00'v856¥T | 00°LI8VE spund ueoq vgs
00°£9LYTT pungj ueo] 3d3id
santasay |30l ajqejieny IdAL diysuone[ay jueg SIUNOI2Y SAIISY

00'8¥E90T'T 00'vL6'66€ 00TIT'SBT'T | O0'EBT'L6E 00000°0ST | 00°0D0°0ST spund a|qe|ieAy ~ vas

00°€8T'2¥T | 00'9ET'LT 94Ty Aquno) 9udsID Jo djueg

00°205'SZT FELL Ajuno) susaip Jojueg

aouejeg 00'686'€9 i Jueg Aay|

cljojiod ueo 00°9S5'0Y €47 yueg Asy

v4s uaumn) pung ueoq oI vES
00'7LE'90L 00'6¢6'£L88 00°918°698 | 00'TLB'698 AS Jueg JOOUIIpuny
- IS juegdooysepuny]  (sand [[ews) pung ueo] DA

saouejeg uea O0'ETT'8T | 00ETL'ST D Jueg >00yJapuIy

Suipueising sajue[eg ueoq - AS >jueg yooyspuLy

ves B 243D Suipueisino - AS yueg yooysapury

fe10L 3Q3) Wwaun3 a|qe|ieny [230L pus| 03 3|qefieay | 3dAL diysuonePy Jueg pund ueo] 3gI

ST0Z ‘0E sun[- SaJURRE JUNO0IIY IAIISIY 'R O1|0JH0d Ueo] Sulpuelsing jualind ‘ueot o1 spung 3jqejieay 33 BIGWNjo)




00°000'00Z $ |LL/LL/LO 00'000'002 J1 SJapue|4
SLINVHO
6€'858°VS 00'vL2 9% 000°78€$
61/10/L0 8L/11/90 3 BBELF LS {%00'S L 00ZlE'R cL/0/10 000'001$ pslele] AdIAVIHD ATTIVA NOSANH
61/L0/S0 8L/11/80 b 7900928 . |%00°S L 00°0Z¥'s2 Z1/10/50 000'%81$ oS Y81 AMINVIHD AFTTIVA NOSANH
L2/10/10 84/8¢/C0 3 98°cv8s %008 Sl 00cysoe 80/10/L0 000°001% o8 ONLLNGRILSIA S.OTIIONY
09'VESTS 99°8I1L°€TS 00¥LE90LS 00°90Z°060°1% TVIOL
9Z/EL/S0 81/5¢/90 €l 0S7TLE$ T %00'S 144 00°000'SZ L/Elich 000'6$ 191=[€}0] ALMYLIdSOH 133418 SSO¥D L
$2/82/90 8¢ |29°T0vs %00°S 9 00°000's2 81/8¢/90 000'62$ 94dd 1004 ONRIGANVM
¥2/8¢/€0 8L/.2/v0 8¢ |Z9covs %00 9 00°10L'¥2 81/8¢/€0 ooo'ses 98dd SS3ADNRId Y R SaMNA T
0¢/10/50 81/¥0/90 L ¥4 210'L$  |%00°S S1 00°08¥'60)  |S1/10/SO 869'8¢}$ 9d4a2 SIJIAYIS XINJOHd
£2/¥erco 81/1¢/90 ¥C |€5'S0¥$ - [%STS 9 00°584'61 ALY 000'se$ 24dad AMITIISIALL J1VIS
£¢/EL/0L 81/81/90 €l [Z97Tors %00°S 9 00°2.5T2 LHELIOL 000's2$ 94ddd 0711 'SISRIdHALINT SHNS
0¢2/80/e0 81/12/90 9 |sZeers %08°L L 00'€0L'8 ¥1/90/0 gog'ses £54ad v AOOQUIANNOY
81/E2/10 81/62/G0 €2 |2L985% %00°L 9 Q0'6ZL'S EL/ETH0 000'se$ ©48dd ‘dH0D AVHVYNI HyYd
81/G¢2/60 8L/1E/S0 Gl |20eeETLE %004 4 00'89/'8l ¥UHSel 000'09¢ ©84a2 - ONOYIIVI TNvd
61/10/0L 81/02/90 Ll |6T'5Ers %SLL S 00°S02'61 SLLLILL 000'52$ 9842 “ONI ‘'FINOH YdOSVd
81/€0/50 81/e0/2t 61 |00°0% %00°€ 6L 00°000°'0€ 8L/61/E0 ooo'oes ©4ad NOLLYOIdiLNvad INOWTIHJ
gLl 8L/zl/c0lo0'28v 1 |91  {88'85S'1$  [%008 L 0028¥'L 60/9L/LL 000°'001$ 9442 JH0J SNYOSADNYN
2¢/10/20 81/62/90|09°4v0°1$ I oz 6ves %S4 L g 00°1LE9'SL £1/10/G0 ¥2ells 24d0 AdIMING MOVAFAVIA OT0
(4453 244" 81/42/90 £l |EEE6L$ %00°8 S 00°EL6'L LLELIYO 000'01l$ 943d0 SONINNIC MDIN
81/10/0L 8L/€1/90 [4 9¥'989% %SLL 9 00°895'GC SlL/eorel 000°'0¥$ 94add NOsdnH 3010
8L/L0/01 81/52/90|. } Le71e6$ %SCT T 0l 00'P9L°€L 60/10/01 000'001$ 28d9 - HILINID FINOH SORIVIN
£2iel/0L 81/62/90 £l 000648 %00° 0l 00°2£9'.6 LUELI0L 000°001$ 94d2 {aNOd 3H.L) HSIHYVIN VANIT
1¢/10/80 81/50/40 3 ¥06£5% %089 g 00'88s'/1L G1/10/90 £90°2€$ 9843 ¢# ONDIYNOMaoOoM "WaT
$2/51/90 81/50/.0 Gl |59°/8¢$ %0072 oL 00°10L'vF ¥1/51/90 000°05$ 9dad ~ "DNI ‘SFSINYD NOSUNH
£c/el/60 81/20/L0 €l |29Zovs %00°S 9 00°LiS'Ce L1IeL80 000°s2$ 98d2d TIVLIy SNIHLVY NOSAnH
61/20/80 81/€0/L0 [4 88'98¥$ %00°€ 9 00229'2 £1/20/80 S¥0ZES ©9d0 47 AUINIM WYHLYHD NOSAnH
L2y 0/80 81/20/L0 ¥ 6.°862$ %SCT L S 00'8LL'0L 91/70/80 000'SL$ Piclege] . ‘0D AOOd WVHLVHD 1Svd
£¢/12/e0 12 |96°¥i28 %009 S 00'610'%1 81/12/e0 [44A44%] 9402 SINITI0D ST 'AISHOA AIoRig
€2/ve/S0 ¥ [1Ti9cs %089 S 00'L9l'el 8L/¥e/S0 0se'el$ 9840 SHRIOMAOOM VINTY
02  |0L90/$ %00°¢ L 00°000'0S 81/0¢/90 000'05$ 98d2 AYLINIFVD 8 HHOMTIIN MOV
¢¢/80/60 81/81/90 L |99°Lves %009 S 00°s58°0L £1/80/60 00S'ZL$ 2940 OT1 'STIVS ¥VD S.NMOMH
3ivd 1INAd 0g<di |13aNg| INIWAvd Jivd |SHVIA| [eg ueo] |alegueat | INNONY 3dAl v

JONVHD ISET 3Na 1SVd {AVA | ATHINOW |LS3IHIINE| Jo# ‘NIDIHO | NVOT "OlIO NYO1 1N3IdI03y

8T1/0€/9 ANNJI NYO'I

LYOdHId SALVIS NVOT OdHD

810¢/o/L




6V LEVYCS 00°8V£°901°18 00°€£8Y99°1$ [ej0] juaring
£8°81L01 § 00'¥L6°66€ § 00°LZ9VLS §
12/60/60 81/90/90} 6 |PETTSS %SL L 9 00°8S6'L1 §1/60/60 000°0£$ OYOIN - V3L SRIDIQA3A
¥2/82/90 8C |ET9THE %00°L L 00°000°5Z 81/8T/90 000°57% OJOIN 1004 ONRIIANVYM
¥2/82/€0 8L/L2ir0 8Z |ET9THS %00°L 9 007S1¥T 81/87/L0 000°STS$ QYOI SSIONIHd ¥ SNA T
£TI¥ErC0 8L/12/90 9 |£T6ChS %S¢ L 9 00°6£0°0T L1/TIT0 000°5TS OYIIN ANITILLSIA L 3LVIS
€T/eL/0lL 81/81/90 9 |ET9THS %00°L 9 00°01L°TT L1/€1/01 000°5Z3 OYOIN D71 ‘SISRIJYIINT 9HNS
02/30/20 81/12/90 9 |STTEYS %082 9 00°€01°8 ¥1/90/20 000523 OYDIN MOOUFANNOY
02/82/60 81//2/90 8C |SL'19% %002 £ 00°€ES"T L1/8T/60 000°Z$ OYIIN © ZZANNOHMOY
ZZ/0E/E0 81/52/90 0¢ |v8'8Z¥3 %SC L 9 00'798°91 91/1€/€0 | 000°SZ$ OYDIN "0 ® ONIQAY LLOgTVL
12/80/20 12/280/C0 8  [L¥'98T% %00°L (3 009878 81/80/20 LLT'6% OJIIA Z# DU JALLINRI
6L/€2/¥0 81/62/50 €C |YL'SSTS %00~ 9 00°8EY'T EL/ETP0 000°¢1$ QdOIN NOLLYHOdHOO ¥VEVYNI Jivd
be/LLibL 81/02/90| Ll |6T5ErS %SL'L 9 00°€£0Z°S1 ST/TI/IYL 000°SZ$ OYOIA ONI ‘'SINOH Ya09vd
lereorct 81L/€1/90 C |0¥'6098 %SLL 9 00°SSETT £1/20/21 000°SES OUOIN OTT'NOSANH 34710
12/ 150 8L/L1/190 Ll [86'L6VS %ST L S 00'%9T'S1 9L/T1/S0 000°5T$ OIOIA YNV13TOdVN YIRNIZZId VO
22IELIYO 81/.2/90 €l |10°668 %002 S 00'806°€ L1/E1/v0 000°5$ O¥OIN SONINNI HOIN
12/10/90 81/50/40 2 SCTEVS %08 L 9 00°968'¢l S1/10/90 000°62s OHDIN Z# ONDIHOMAOOM T
02/80/¥0 84/S51/90 8 15°102% %SL L S 00'8rL’s G1/80/¥0 000'01$ OYOIN Z# "IVd3d INIONT ZIHVYMS T
61/20/30 81/£0/L0 4 YL 6E€$ %00°9 9 00'868'% £1/20/80 005'02$ OHOIN AYINIM INVHLIVHD NOSANH
¥2IL1180 8L |sCocvs %058 9 00°GLLYZ 81/81/50 000'G2$ OHOIN _ Z# UIIHLOTO NOSANH
£2/€1160 81120140 el [2EPIvS %00°S gl 00°EPE'ZE LL/€1/60 000'52$ OdOIN Tv.13d SNIHLY NOSanH
<¢/80/¢0 81/11/90 8 92'65¢E% %0072 ¥ 00'¥06'EL 81/80/20 000'GL$ OHOIAL S AvVZYa —HYHYS
12/61/01 81/52/90 6L |96°¥G18 %S L £ 00'i86'E LL/6LI0L 000°G$ OYOIN ALNY3g NI
61/.2/50 81/81/90 {42 |/8°08¥% %052 g 00'588'% ¥1/42/50 goo'ezs OHJIN NIHOMMNINYTS 1S3HN0d Movg
61/0€/80 81/20/40 L€ |8/'8/c8 %ST L £ 00'096'E 91/1€/80 000'6$ OHJIN £# 50004 Z3
12/¥0/80 81/20/40| ¥ |ee'geEs %ST L G 00°08¥'El 91/¥0/80 000°02$ OY2IN 00 ao0d WYHLIVHO LSV
22/80/60 81/81/90 SN WAL %00°2L S 0026801 L1/80/60 005'C1$ QYOIN 0771 's3TTVS HYD S.NAAOMS
£2/€2/¥0 81/90/90 £C |6¥'£62% %089 S 00'#LS'PL 8L/EZF0 000'51$ OHOIN AYINITIHA 21104 valH3g
£2/¥2/S0 8l/£1/30 y2 |le'19z% %059 S 00'i9L'el 81/¥2/S0 pse'els OYOIN _ SYMYOMAOOM YINTY
¥Z/02/90 00/00/10 0C [eC9z¥$ %00°L 9 00°000°52 81/02/90 000'62$ O¥OIN AJLI3INIGYD 2 YRIOMTTIN MOY
L2IELF0 81/81/90 €L |¥0'E69$ %00 2L 9 go'gle'le 9L/eLy0 000'se$ OYOIN S3RILSNANI VO1iisSvd
aeq|jwid 1se] 0f< ang | uewied rey| SIBSA ed ueo] S1ep nmoury od£], ueo ueoT] gUME YHES
abueysn Jtengrised | fed | Appuol 1sazayuy| Jo # weo] SuQ | UBOYSUQ

JHO04dHEYd SALV.LS NVOTDQID

81L0z/9/L




